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From: Westrich, Richard [richard.westrich@ziehm.com]

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Ce: Garcia, Frank

Subject: RE: Corporate change of address for Ziehm Imaging Inc.
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.ipg

To Whom it may concern,

As the registered agent with the State of Florida and Secretary for Ziehm Imaging Inc. a Florida Corporation |
sent an e-mail requesting a change to our business address and that of the registered agent on 1/18/2011.

When | verified the changes today on the State of Florida’s web site, all of the addresses have been changed to
reflect our current address with the exception of the Registered Agent.

Ple ake thisasf

equest to update the current registered agents address as;

Registéred Agent Name & Address

Waestrich, Richard
6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR. SUITE 100,
ORLANDO FL. 32822

WEBSITE INFORMATION:
Florida Profit Corporation

ZIEHM IMAGING, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000028477
FEI/EIN Number  NONE

Date Filed 03/29/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
DOMESTICATED

Principal Address

6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR. Suite 100
ORLANDO FL 32822

Mailing Address

6280 HAZELTINE -NATIONAL DR Suite 100
CRLANDO FL 32822

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, if you have any questions pleasg contact me.

Sincerely, 8/ } )/

Richard L. Westrich
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